
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

AGENDA
JUNE 21, 2018

6:00 P.M.
Roll Call.

Approval of Minutes: May 17, 2018.

(1) BZA-0518-09 Suzanne Pizzitola is requesting Front & Side Setback Variances
and a variances to reduce lot and lot width for the property 
located at 2118 Hickory Rd. The purpose of this request is for a 
9’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 41’ in lieu of the 
required 50’; a 7’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 8’ 
in lieu of the required 15’; a 26’ variance to reduce lot width ti 74’ 
in lieu of the required 100’; and a 3,733 square foot variance to 
reduce the lot area to 11,267 square feet in the lieu of the required 
15,000 square feet. The property is owned by Suzanne Pizzitola
and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-3.

(2) BZA-0618-12 Gary Speegle is requesting Side & Rear Setback Variances for 
the property located at 3029 La Haven Cir. The purpose of this 
request is for a 5’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 5’ 
in lieu of the required 10’ and a 20’ rear setback variance to 
reduce the setback to 5’ in lieu of the required 25’. The property is 
owned by Gary Speegle and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-4.

(3) BZA-0618-13 Clayton Properties Group, Inc. is requesting Front Setback
Variances for the property located at 1808 & 1816 Altadena 
Ridge Place. The purpose of this request is for a 5’ front setback 
variance to reduce the setback to 5’ in lieu of the required 10’. The 
property is owned by Clayton Properties Group, Inc. and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills R-9.

(4) BZA-0618-14 Matthew & Morgan Noto are requesting a Front Setback 
Variance for the property located at 616 Eastwood Pl. The 
purpose of this request is for a 40’ front setback variance to reduce 
the setback to 10’ in lieu of the required 50’. The property is 
owned by Matthew & Morgan Noto and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-
3.

Time of Adjournment.



BZA Minutes 
Page | 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

MINUTES 
 

MAY 17, 2018 
 
 The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular 
session on this date at 6:00 PM.  The roll was called with the following: 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:   Rick Rice, Chairman 

Loring Jones, III 
      Robert Gower 

George Ponder 
Tony Renta 

 
MEMBERS ABSENT:   Jim Griffo 

Brendan Fuller 
       
       
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT:  Conrad Garrison, City Planner 
       
 
Mr. Jones recognized Boy Scout, Noah Smith, who is working towards his Eagle status. 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
 The minutes of April 19, 2018 were presented for approval.   
 
MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of April 19, 2018 as 

made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Gower.  Motion as carried on a 
voice vote as follows: 

 
Mr. Renta – yes   Mr. Gower – yes   
Mr. Ponder – yes   Mr. Jones – yes   
Mr. Rice – yes   Motion carried. 

 
 

SIDE SETBACK VARIANCE 
 

BZA-0518-08 Sarah Gilchrist is requesting a Side Setback Variance for the 
property located at 3357 Valley Park Dr.  The purpose of this 
request is for a 5’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 5’ 
in lieu of the required 10’.  The property is owned by Sarah 
Gilchrist and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-4. 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 2 

 
 Mr. Garrison described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
 Sarah Gilchrist stated the he wanted to build an addition and a slope of the lot 
caused a hardship. 
 
 Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve a 5’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 5’ in 
lieu of the required 10’ for the property at 3357 Valley Park Dr.  was made by Mr. Jones 
and 2nd was by Mr. Gower.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows: 
 

Mr. Renta – yes   Mr. Gower – yes   
Mr. Ponder – yes   Mr. Jones – yes   
Mr. Rice – yes   Motion carried. 

 
 
 

FRONT & SIDE SETBACK VARIANCES AND A VARIANCES TO REDUCE 
LOT SIZE AND LOT WIDTH 

 
BZA-0518-09 Suzanne Pizzitola is requesting Front & Side Setback Variances 

and a variances to reduce lot and lot width for the property 
located at 2118 Hickory Rd.  The purpose of this request is for a 
9’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 41’ in lieu of the 
required 50’; a 7’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 8’ 
in lieu of the required 15’; a 26’ variance to reduce lot width ti 74’ 
in lieu of the required 100’; and a 3,733 square foot variance to 
reduce the lot area to 11,267 square feet in the lieu of the required 
15,000 square feet.  The property is owned by Suzanne Pizzitola 
and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-3. 

 
Case was postponed due to the absence of the applicant. 

 
ASSORTED VARIANCES 

 
BZA-0518-10 Vestavia Hills, LTD is requesting Variances for the property 

located at 300 Royal Tower Dr.  The purpose of this request is for 
height, setbacks, landscaping, parking, and use variances.  The 
property is owned by Vestavia Hills, LTD and is zoned Vestavia 
Hills Inst. 

 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 3 

 Mr. Garrison described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. He 
stated the use request variance was not needed. 

 
 
 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 4 

  
 Clark Collier explained the request and stated the property is in the process of being 
purchased and the request is to bring everything on the property into compliance. 
 
 Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 
 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 5 

 
MOTION Motion to approve variance requests I-III, V for the property at 300 Royal 

Tower Dr.  was made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Gower.  Motion 
was carried on a roll call vote as follows: 

 
Mr. Renta – yes   Mr. Gower – yes   
Mr. Ponder – yes   Mr. Jones – yes   
Mr. Rice – yes   Motion carried. 

 
 

FRONT, SIDE, & REAR SETBACK VARIANCES 
 

BZA-0518-11 Amy & Chris Ferguson are requesting Front, Side, & Rear 
Setback Variances for the property located at 401 Fernwood Dr.  
The purpose of this request is for a 6’ front setback variance to 
reduce the setback to 44’ in lieu of the required 50’; a 6’ side 
setback variance to reduce the setback to 9’ in lieu of the required 
15’; an 18’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 13’ in 
lieu of the required 30’.  The property is owned by Amy & Chris 
Ferguson and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-3. 

 
 Mr. Garrison described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
 Chris Ferguson stated the he wanted to build an addition and the corner lot caused a 
hardship. 
 
 Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve a 6’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 44’ 
in lieu of the required 50’; a 6’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 9’ in lieu of 
the required 15’; an 18’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 13’ in lieu of the 
required 30’ for the property at 401 Fernwood Dr.  was made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was 
by Mr. Gower.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows: 
 

Mr. Renta – yes   Mr. Gower – yes   
Mr. Ponder – yes   Mr. Jones – yes   
Mr. Rice – yes   Motion carried. 

 
 

 
Conrad Garrison 

 City Planner 



 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date:     MAY 17, 2018

CASE: BZA-0518-09

REQUESTED ACTION: 9’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 
41’ in lieu of the required 50’; a 7’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 8’ in 
lieu of the required 15’; a 26’ variance to reduce lot width ti 74’ in lieu of the required 
100’; and a 3,733 square foot variance to reduce the lot area to 11,267 square feet in 
the lieu of the required 15,000 square feet

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2118 Hickory Rd.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Suzanne Pizzitola

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicant is seeking variances to bring lot and existing 
home into compliance. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-3.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: This request is consistent with 
the Comprehensive Plan for residential.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.











 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date:     JUNE 21, 2018

CASE: BZA-0618-12

REQUESTED ACTION: 5’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 5’ 
in lieu of the required 10’ and  a 20’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 5’ 
in lieu of the required 25’

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3029 La Haven Cir.  

APPLICANT/OWNER: Gary Speegle

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicants are seeking a variance to rebuild a shed on 
an already existing concrete slab. Applicant contends that the shed and slab were 
constructed pre-annexation. If approved, applicant will still not be allowed to 
build in easement. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-4.

CAHABA HEIGHTS COMMUNITY PLAN: This request is consistent with the 
Community Plan for residential.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.













 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date:     JUNE 21, 2018

CASE: BZA-0618-13

REQUESTED ACTION: 5’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 5’ 
in lieu of the required 10’

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 1808 & 1816 Altadena Ridge Place

APPLICANT/OWNER: Clayton Properties Group, Inc., Brooks Harris

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicants are seeking a variance to build two new 
homes in the new Altadena Ridge subdivision (old AVCC). Applicant contends
that the slope of the lot in rear constitutes a hardship. There was a recorded 
setback that was relived with the revision of covenants (copy attached). The 
applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-9.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: This request is consistent with 
the Comprehensive Plan for residential.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.















 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date:     JUNE 21, 2018

CASE: BZA-0618-14

REQUESTED ACTION: 40’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 
10’ in lieu of the required 50’

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 616 Eastwood Pl

APPLICANT/OWNER: Matthew & Morgan Noto

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicants are seeking a variance to build a new home.
Lot has two frontages, Eastwood Place and East St. (unopened). Applicant 
contends that the dual frontages constitute a hardship. The applicant’s property is 
zoned Vestavia Hills R-3.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: This request is consistent with 
the Comprehensive Plan for residential.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.










	2018_0517_BZA_M.pdf
	CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
	MINUTES
	MAY 17, 2018
	APPROVAL OF MINUTES


